Davison County Planning & Zoning
200 E. 4" Ave.
Mitchell, SD 57301-2631
Phone (605) 995-8615

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
September 5, 2023

Call to order at 7:00 P.M. by Chairman Haines.

. Roll Call.

. Approve the agenda.

. Declare conflicts of interest.

Approve the August 1, 2023, Minutes.

Public input for items not on the agenda, no action will be taken.

Consider a variance application requested by Neal Johnson of:

1. +/-21.90 acres, creating a lot size of +/- 3.10 acres on Lot C, where the minimum lot size is
25 acres for a residence in the Agricultural District.

2. +/- 49, creating a setback of +/- 26' from the existing shelterbelt to the east property line on
Lot B, where the minimum setback is 75' for a shelterbelt.

3. +/-69’, creating a setback of +/- 6' from the existing shelterbelt to the north property line on
Lot B, where the minimum setback is 75' for a shelterbelt.

8. Consider a plat of Lots B and C of Johnson's Subdivision in the NE1/4 of Section 11, T 102 N, R 60,
W of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota; at the request of Neal Johnson.

9. Consider a variance application requested by Daniel & Kara Mueller of:

1. +/-24.193 acres, creating a lot size of +/- 0.807 acres, where the minimum lot size is 25 acres
for a residence in the Agricultural District.

2. +/-31’, creating a setback of +/- 44' from the proposed house to the east property line, where
the minimum front yard setback is 75' in the Agricultural District.

3. +/-31’, creating a setback of +/- 19' from the shed to the west property line, where the
minimum rear yard setback is 50' in the Agricultural District.

4. +/- 40, creating a setback of +/- 10' from the shed to the south property line, where the
minimum side yard setback is 50' in the Agricultural District.

10. Consider a plat of Tract 1 of Danny's Addition in Lot B of the SE1/4 of Section 4, T 101 N, R 62, W
of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota; at the request of Daniel & Kara Mueller.

11. Consider a variance application requested by Brian & Janel Mueller of:

1. +/- 49 creating a setback of +/- 1' from the grain bin to the east property line, where the
minimum rear yard setback is 50' in the Agricultural District.

2. +/- 40’, creating a setback of +/- 10' from the grain bins to the south property line, where the
minimum side yard setback is 50' in the Agricultural District.

12. Consider a plat of Tract 1 of Dallas and Chelsie's Addition in the NE1/4 of Section 26, T 102 N, R
60, W of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota; at the request of Dallas & Chelsie
Cunningham.

13. Consider a conditional use application to construct and operate a shooting range in the Agricultural
District; requested by City of Mitchell.

14. Additional comments from the group.

15. Set date and time for next meeting — October 3, 2023 @ 7:00 P.M.

16. Adjournment.

Karen Wegleifrer

Karen Wegleitner
Deputy Director of Planning & Zoning

N W



PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
August 1, 2023

[am—

Chairman Haines called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.
2. Roll Call-quorum is met, simple majority vote required for all items.

* Present: Bruce Haines, Steve Thiesse, Lewis Bainbridge, Dave Anderson,

Ray Gosmire, Chris Nebelsick, Jeff Bathke, & Karen Wegleitner.

» Absent: Mike Blaalid.

* Guests: Robert Ball, Steve Gerlach, Eric & Mariah Knight, & Mark Klumb.
3. Consider the proposed agenda.
* Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Steve Thiesse, to approve the proposed

agenda. All members voted aye, motion carried.

4. Declare conflicts of interest. None.

5. Consider the previous minutes. Motion by Steve Thiesse, seconded by Dave Anderson, to
approve the July 11, 2023 proposed minutes. All members voted aye, motion carried.

6. Public input for items not on the agenda. Hearing none, the meeting continued.

7. Consider a conditional use application to allow construction of an in-ground swimming pool

in the Agricultural District, at the request of Robert & Jane Ball.
This request is located in Lots A & B in Kotrba Subdivision in the SE1/4 of Section 15, T
103N, R 61, W of the 5% P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.
Deputy Adminstrator Wegleitner gave an explanation of the Conditional Use Application.
The applicant was present to answer questions.
Discussion: Robert Ball explained the pool was there when he bought the house. The deck
is rotting and would like to install an inground pool for the grandkids so he can watch them
better. The contractor hired has experience installing inground pools.
Motion by Ray Gosmire , seconded by Steve Thiesse, to recommend approval of the
Conditional Use to the Board of Adjustment.
Roll call vote:
Haines — aye, Thiesse — aye, Gosmire — aye, Bainbridge — aye, Nebelsick — aye,
Blaalid — absent, Anderson — aye, motion carried.
8. Consider a variance application requested by Jennifer Booth of:
e +/-29° creating a setback of +/- 21" from the garage on the south property line, where
the minimum side yard setback is 50’ in the Agricultural District.
This request is located in Lot 2 of Kroupa's 1st Addition in the SW1/4 of Section 22, T
103N, R 62, W of the 5™ P.M., Davison County, South Dakota.
Deputy Adminstrator Wegleitner gave an explanation of the Variance Application. The
applicant was present to answer questions.
Discussion: Steve Gerlach was present to answer questions. Steve & Jennifer started
building without a building permit. Steve stopped in for a building permit and found out
the garage was too close to the south property line. The penalty for building without a
permit is double the fee.
* Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Lewis Bainbridge, to recommend approval of
the Variance Permit to the Board of Adjustment.
Roll call vote:
Haines — aye, Thiesse — aye, Gosmire — aye, Bainbridge — aye, Nebelsick — aye,
Blaalid — absent, Anderson — aye, motion carried.




9. Consider a variance application requested by Mark Klumb of:

s /- 15 acres, creating a lot size of +/- 10 acres, where the minimum lot size is 25 acres
for a residence in the Agricultural District.
This request is located in SE1/4 of Section 5, T 101N, R 61, W of the 5% P.M., Davison
County, South Dakota. Deputy Adminstrator Wegleitner gave an explanation of the
Variance Application. The applicant was present to answer questions.
Discussion: Mark Klumb is platting out 10 acres for his daughter and son-in-law to
build a residence. The building site is out of the floodplain. They will start with well
water and eventually switch to rural water. A new septic tank will be put in.

* Motion by Steve Thiesse, seconded by Lewis Bainbridge, to recommend approval of the
Variance Permit to the Board of Adjustment.
Roll call vote:
Haines — aye, Thiesse — aye, Gosmire ~ aye, Bainbridge — aye, Nebelsick — aye,
Blaalid — absent, Anderson — aye, motion carried.

10. Consider a plat of Tract 1 of Knights on the Prairie Addition in the SE1/4 of Section 5, T
101 N, R 61, West of the 5th P.M., Davison County, South Dakota, at the request of Mark
Klumb.

This request is located in SE1/4 of Section 5, T 101N, R 61, W of the 5™ P.M., Davison
County, South Dakota. Deputy Adminstrator Wegleitner gave an explanation of the
Plat Proposal. The applicant was present to answer questions.
Discussion: No concerns or comments with plat.
* Motion by Chris Nebelsick, seconded by Dave Anderson, to recommend approval of the
Plat to the County Commissioners.
Roll call vote:
Haines — aye, Thiesse — aye, Gosmire — aye, Bainbridge — aye, Nebelsick — aye,
Blaalid — absent, Anderson — aye, motion carried.
11. Additional Comments from the Group
e None

12. Set date and time for next meeting — September 5, 2023 @ 7:00 P.M.

13. At 7:40 PM, a motion was made by Dave Anderson, seconded by Lewis Bainbridge, to
adjourn the meeting. All members voted aye, motion carried.

Bruce Haines
Planning Commission Chairperson

Karewn Wegleitner

Karen Wegleitner
Deputy Director of Planning & Zoning




DAVISON COUNTY
VARIANCE APPLICATION

Applicant Name: Neal Johnson Application date: 7/20/23
Applicant Address: 41053 257th St., Mitchell. SD 57301 Application deadline: 8/21/23
Applicant Email: hoopbuilders@santel.net Contact Phone: 770-2028

Owner Name: Same
Owner Address: Same
Owner Contact Phone: Same

Parcel Number of parent parcel: 09000-10260-111-20

Legal Description of current parcel(s): NE1/4, except Lot 1 & Lot A of Johnson's Subdivision. of
Section 11, T 102 N, R 60, West of the 5th P.M., Davison County. South Dakota.

Proposed Legal Description of parcels: Lots B and C of Johnson's Subdivision in the NE1/4 of
Section 11, T 102 N, R 60, West of the 5th P.M.. Davison Countv. South Dakota.

Reason for Variance: Recommend pranting a variance of:

1. /- 21.90 acres, creating a lot size of +/- 3.10 acres on Lot C. where the minimum ot size is 25 acres
for a residence in the Agricultural District,

2. +/- 49", creating a setback of +/- 26' from the existing shelterbelt to the east property line on Lot B.
where the minimum setback is 75' for a shelterbelt.

3. +/- 69", creating a setback of +/- 6' from the existing shelterbelt to the narth property line on Lot B,
where the minimum setback is 75' for a shelterbelt.

This request is pursuant to Sections 2:15 & 3:07(4) of the Davison County Zonine Ordinance as
adopted on 4/1/98 and as subsequently amended.

Reason for Request to include hardships:
Section of Code Allowing Variance: 2:15, 3:07(4). 11:06(B) and 12:06(B)

Fee Collected for Variance ($150): 7/20/23
Check #: 5314
Receipt #: 14839

Planning Commission Hearing Date: 9/5/23
Board of Adjustment Hearing Date: 9/19/23

Required Items:
Detailed site plan (GIS Photo of the property)
B4 Location and use of adjacent structures/land Agricultural, Residential
Application Fee

Signatures of Applicant: Date:




"qng suosuyor Jo 5 107
$8I0B (| -/+

Jo 8218 10]  Buneesd ‘sene 0§ |z -4+
8SN0Y S JaYj0W/UOS UYOT [EBN

¥

‘ng 5,U0suYoJo 107
80198 9EZE 4
uosulof [eajy

@107 uo eulf Auedod ypou
a1 0} yeqieyjeys buisixe sy
wol} g -4+ Jo yoeqias e Buneasd ' gg -4+




SPNE 2316351 SHEET 1 OF 3

LEGEND .11, . R
S———— PREPARED BY; JEREMY A WOLBRINK, RLS. SEC. 11,7 102 N R B0 W
® = FOUND IRON. MCNUMENT 2100 NORTH SANBORN 30D, — P.0. BOX 356
O =SET 557 X 18 REEAR WM PHE, " 08 2«;}[‘2\ b
PLASTIC GAP NO. 13714 ¢ (s08) wRe-Tres

1K (P} = PLATIED HEARING OR DISTANCE COORDINATE STSTEM 1S SOUTH DAKOTA SOUTH ZONE,
MERTAH

100" = MEASURED BEATNG OR DISTANCE SAIE g Noam M
O = sET MAL GRID BEARINGS ANO GROUND DISTANCES ARE SHOWN,
A~ SET SURVEY SPKE
1iIn = 3 Feet HOTE:
ch 00 A - FOUMB SURVEY SPIE TS SURVEY WAS PLRFORED WTHOUT
THE CENEFT OF A TTLE REDON

400 CH (P) = PLATTED DISTAWCE IN CHAINS
B~ FOUND KAl

< = SET 5787 x 12 SPIKE
WANTHER JAN-13714

WU e WTNESS MONUBEHT LOCATICN MAP
SCAIL; 1" = "

COMMITUENT. EASEWENTS OF RECORD WERE
NOT RESEARCHED ANG ANE NOT SHOWN
UNLESS GTHERWSE MOTED.

NE CORNER
SECTION 11,
TIC2Z N, R 60 W

MORTH 1/4 CORNER

TI0EN, & 60 w i 257th Street  gupsre
' ? N 8756’57 E SECTION UNE 7850 A _sotareE
N B7EE'S7” E ; - _— e, 132.00°
gy e — 154545~ —— .
= .— -E5B.37— —»7-7» - T\:’“’ 33 WM v IE_TN J -
33w 253.49' i
33 STATUTORY SECTION ars 56’57 E A
LNE RIGHT—OF —WAY S T N 875 I 33 W
| . otll.
= i
1 wy| C g2
l e o (=g
=3 Ba| 310 g|o
LOT A 212 LCT B 5%| Acres {1
hd v
b 32,364 ACRES |
5 01379 E
i \b( 87T
| ] ~ 1806.53" N
— — —_—— — S BTEEsT W !
S BTSEST W
225,017 |
& !
! % —-1 b 33
’ WIE
33 STATUTCRY SECTION g
UNE RIGHT—OF—WAY \ % @
1= =
|z~
E
! F
| 1 8
2 =
= —
| lw =
3 wle
- =
]
] =
- o
| ‘ s
1
EAST 1/4 CORNER I
SEcTion 11,

] T10Z N RSO W
;
I

A PLAT OF LOTS B AND C OF JOHNSON’S SUBDIVISION IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION
11, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

|, Jeremy A. Woibrink, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am a Registered Land Surveyor in and for the $tate of Sowth Dakota. At the
request of Neal R. Jehnson, Trustee of the Neal R. Johnson Revocable Living Trust Agreement dated the 1st day of February, 2013, and under his
direction for purposes indicated therein, 1 did on or prior to July 26, 2023, survey those parcels of land described as follows: LOTS B AND € OF
JOHNSON'S SUBDIVISION IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M.. DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. In my
professional epinion and to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the within and foregoing plat is true and correct.

Dated this & MO day of AvgusT , 2023
e
[ | S o
%ﬁ /\M 5., @;7‘? Q&' 3
o, Lt
i ST EREMY A TS 5
\@%lst%and Surveyor #S013714 io A gg

o
&
o

)
A

*,

3
Uy,
"

L E
A ;
/4 &Lz Associates o
Engiocers, Flanoners and Surveyors .,,._J'—-l j“_..-*"
2100 North Saoborn Bivd. - P.O. Box, 398 Mitchell, South Dakots S7301 e
Fhonw: (605) $3E6-T761 Faxt (605) 9960015




SPN§ 23~16351 SHEET 2 OF 3

A PLAT OF LOTS B AND C OF JOHNSON’S SUBDIVISION IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION
11, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

OWNER’S CERTIFICATE, DEDICATION AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that 1, the undersigned, hereby certify that | am the Trustee of the Neal R, Johnson Revocable Living
Trust Agreement dated the 1st day of February, 2073, and that said Trust is the absolute and unqualified owner of all of the fand included i the within
and foregaing plat; the plat is of a parcel of ground located in THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA; that the plat has been made at my request and under my direction for the purposes indicated therein; which said property as so
surveyed and platted shall hereafter be known as LOTS B AND C OF JOHNSON'S SUBDIVISION IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 14, T 102N, R60 W
OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, as shown by this piat; and | hereby dedicate to the public, for public use forever as such, the
streets, alleys and easements, if any, as shown and marked on saig plat; and that development of the land included within the boundaries of said
Lots B and C shal! conform to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion, sediment control and drainage regulations and ordinances; further that
there now exists 257th Street and 411th Avenue. Pursuant to SDCL 11-3-8.1 and 11-3-8.2 the developer of the property described within this plat shall
be responsible for protecting any waters of the state located adjacent to or within sush platted area from paliution from sewage from such subdivision
and shall, in prosecufion of such protections conform to and follow all reguiations of the South Dakota Department of Agriculture and Natural Resources
relating to the same. Additionally, the developer of the property described within this plat shall be liable for any poliution that occurs from failure to
execute such protectians or follow such reguiations, exception being those lots in subdivisions that show documentation that wastewater drainage shall
be connected to & municipal system.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, | have hereunto set my hand this day of . 2023,

Neal R. Johnson, Trustee of the Nea! R, Johnson Revocable
Living Trust Agreement dated the 1st day of February, 2013

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
58
COUNTY CF DAVISON)

On this, the day of , 2023, before me, . the undersigned
officer, personally appeared Neal R. Johnson, Trustee of the Neal R. Johnson Revocable Living Trust Agreement dated the 1st day of February, 2013,
known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the person described in the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in the
sapacity therein stated and for the purpeses therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREGF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public, South Dakota
My Commission Expires:

RESOLUTION OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the plat of LOTS B AND C OF JOHNSON'S SUBDIVISION IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M.,
OAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A. Welbrink, duly licensed Land Surveyor in and for the State of South Dakota, heretofore
filed in the office of the City Finance Officer of Mitchell, South Dakotz, has been submitted to the City Planning Commission of the said City of Mitchell,
South Dakota; and :

WHEREAS, the City Planning Commission, in reguiar meeting assembled, had duly considered said plat and finds as a fact that said plat is in
conformity and does not conflict with the Master Plan for the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, herstofore adopted by this Cornrrission;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Planning Commission of Mitchell, South Dakota, that the plat of LOTS B AND & OF JOHNSON'S
SUBBIVISTON IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11, T 102 N, R 80 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A.
Wolbrink, 2 Land Surveyor, be and the same is hereby approved and its adoption by the Gty Council of the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, is hereby
recommended.

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was passed by the City Planning Commission of Mitchell, South Dakota, ata

meeting thereof held on the day of , 2023.

Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson of Mitchell City Planning Commission

RESOLUTION OF CITY COUNCIL
WHEREAS, it appears that the City Planning Commission of the City of Mitchell, Scuth Dakota, did duly consider and did recommend the

approval and adoption of the hereinafter described plat, at its meeting held on the day of 2023; and

WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of the piat of LOTS B AND € OF JOHNSON'S SUBDIVISION IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11,
T 102N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKCTA, as prepared by Jeremy A. Wolbrink, a duly llcensed Land Surveyor in and
for the State of South Dakota, that said plat is in accordance with the system of streeis and alieys set forth in the Master Plan adopted by the City
Plarining Commission of the City of Mitchell, South Dakota, and that such plat has been prepared according to law;

THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of Mitchell, South Dakota, that the plat of LOTS B AND C OF JOHNSON'S SUBDIVISION IN
THE NE 1/4 OF S8ECTION 11, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A, Wolbrink, be and
the same is hereby approved and the description set forth therein and the accompanying surveyor's certificate shall prevail.

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was passed by the City of Mitchell, South Dakots, at a meeting held on the

day of , 2023,

ntihs
! ey,

! %,
'

Finance Officer/Deputy Finance Officer of City of Mitchell

/4 &Lz Associates
Engineers, FPlaoaers and Surveyors
\) 2100 North Sanborn Bivd, - B.O. Box 398 MOtehell, Soutk Dakets $7301

Phone: (605) FH6-7T6L Fax: (GOF} OH6-001S




SPN§ 23-1835! SHEET 3 OF 3

A PLAT OF LOTS B AND C OF JOHNSON’S SUBDIVISION IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION
.» DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

11, T102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M
RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the plat of LOTS B AND C OF JOHNSON'S SUBDIVISION IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11, T102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M.,
CAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by Jeremy A, Wolbrink, duly licensed Land Surveyor in and for the State of South Dakota, herstofore
fiied in the office of the County Auditor of Davison County, South Dakota, has heen submitted to the County Planning Commission of the said County of

Davison, South Dakota; and
WHEREAS, the County Planning Commission, in regular meeting assembled, had duly considered said plat and finds as a fact that said Platisin
conformity and does not conflict with the Master Plan for the County of Davison, South Dakota, heretofore adopted by this Commission:
y the County Planning Commission of Davison County, South Dakota, that the plat of LOTS B AND C OF
N THE NE 1/4 OF SECTICN 11, T 102 N, R 60 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SQOUTH DAKOTA, prepared by

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved b
JOHNSON'S SUBDIVISION |
Jeremy A. Waibrink, a Land Surveyor, be and the same is hereby approved and its adoption by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Davison,

South Dakota, is hereby recommended.
The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was passed by the County Planning Commission of Davison County, South
, 2023.

day of

Dakota, at 2 meeting thereof held on the

Chairperson/Vice-Chairpersor: of Davison County
Pianning Commission

RESOLUTION BY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Be it resoived by the Board of County Commissicners of Davison County, South Dakota, that the plat of LOTS B AND G OF JOHNSON'S
SUBDIVISION IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11, T 102 N, R 80 W OF THE 5TH P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, which has been
ty Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such plat a copy

submitted for examination pursuant {0 faw, is hereby approved and the Coun
of this Resolution and certify the same.

Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson, Board of County Commissicners
of Davison County

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

{ do hereby certify that the above resclution was adopted by the Board of County Comrmissicners of Davison County. South Dakota, ata regular

. 2023, approving the above-named plat.

meeting held on
Auditor/Deputy Auditor, Davisen County

CERTIFICATE OF HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

The location{s) of the existing approachies) isfare hereby approved, Any change in the location{s) of the existing approach(es) shall require

additional approval.
Date:

Thie:

By:
Highway Authority
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

! hereby certify that all taxes which wouild, if not paid, be liens upon any of the land inciuded in the within and foregoing plat, as shown by the

Date

records of my office, have been fully paid,
Treasurer/Deputy Treasurer, Davison County

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION
| hereby certify that a copy of the piat of LOTS B AND C OF JOHNSON'S SUBDIVISICN IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 11, T 102 N, R 80w OF
THE 5TH P.M.. DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKCTA, has been received by me and is filed in my office.

Director of Equalization/Deputy Director Date
of Equalization, Davison County
REGISTER OF DEEDS
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA)
COUNTY OQF EZ'AVISO?'«I))55
day of 2023, at . and recorded in Book of Plats on !

FILED for record this
Page(s) therein and recorded on Microfilm Number

Ty,

By
Deputy
&Lz AAssociates

Register of Deeds, Davison County
Engineers, Plaoaers and Swoveyvors
J I100 North Ssmborn Blvd. - P.O. Box 358 Mitchell, Senth Dakots 57301
Phonoo: (GOF) F36-T761 Fax: (605) 2966015




suned afipry ssay wip

5 5 g uosuyop [eapy

_

qng n..ccm__:u_._o 2101
SBIB (|'E -+
9SN0Y 5 JaYI0LW/U0SUYC[ (BB

uosuyor [eefy

"qng s,uosuyor jo g 107
S810B QC'ZE -+
uosuyor [eap

“2U) s,u0818|8Y




DAVISON COUNTY
VARIANCE APPLICATION
Applicant Name: Daniel & Kara Mueller Application date: 8/2/23

Applicant Address: 26433 401% Ave., Mt. Vernon, SD 57363  Application deadline: 8/21/23
Applicant Email: dantwiggv@gmail.com Contact Phone: 770-0062

Owner Name: Darrell & Marilyn Mueller
Owner Address: 26263 397th Ave.. Mt. Vernon, SD 57363
Owner Contact Phone: 770-0062

Parcel Number of parent parcel: 02000-10162-044-10

Legal Description of current parcel(s): SE1/4 of the SW1/4 & S1/2 of the SE1/4 & Lot B in the
SE1/4 of Section 4. T 101 N, R 62, West of the 5th P.M.. Davison County, South Dakota, less Lot H-1.
Proposed Legal Description of parcels: Tract 1 of Danny's Addition in Lot B of the SE1/4 of Section
4.T 101 N.R 62, West of the 5th P.M., Davison County. South Dakota.

Reason for Variance: Recommend granting a variance of’

1. +/- 24,193 acres, creating a lot size of +/- 0.807 acres. where the minimum lot size is 25 acres for a
residence in the Agricultural District.

2. +/- 31", creating a setback of +/- 44' from the proposed house to the east property line. where the
minimum front vard setback is 75' in the Agricultural District.

3. +/- 31", creating a setback of +/- 19" from the shed to the west property line, where the minimum rear

vard setback is 50" in the Agricultural District.

4. +/- 40" creating a setback of +/- 10" from the shed to the south property line. where the minimum
side vard setback is 50' in the Agricultural District.

This request is pursuant to Section 3:07(3), 3:07(4). 3:08(1)a). 3:08(1)(b). & 3:08(1)¢) of the Davison
County Zoning Ordinance as adopted on 4/1/98 and as subsequently amended.

Reason for Request to include hardships: Applicant is building a new house and bank is requiring 1

acre or less for financing.
Section of Code Allowing Variance: 3:07(3), 3:07(4), 3:08(1)(a), 3:08(1)(b). 3:08(1)(c), 11:06(b). &
12:06(b)

Fee Collected for Variance (8150): 8/2/23
Check #: 5178
Receipt #: 14925

Planning Commission Hearing Date: 9/5/23
Board of Adjustment Hearing Date: 9/19/23

Required Items:
Detailed site plan (GIS Photo of the property)
Location and use of adjacent structures/land Agricultural, Residential
DXl Application Fee

Signatures of Applicant: Date:




-j+ J0 yoeqles e Bunessn * oy 4+

.u 8yl UO pays aL) woy G} -H+
Jo yoeqies e Bunesin ' | g -4+

aul Auedoud 1seE8 BY) L0 8snoy pasodoud ay)
woly y¥ -+ 4o yoeqias e Bunesso * | ¢ -4+




PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF DANNY’S ADDITION IN LOT B OF THE SEi,4 DF SECTION 4,

T10iN, R62W OF THE B5TH. P.M., DAUISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

El-4 CORNER.

® FOUND 3" METAL POST T
S0 sl ® SET IAG NAIL
SCALE : R ® FOUND MAG NAIL
© SET 5.8" REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED

TOM HEEK LS 2912 40.03' S B9-42-05 E

- 259.18' § B9-42-05 E 193.95' § §8-42-05 E 7\

I . _1 7 e

TRACT 1
DANNY’S ADDITION :
o = 0.807 ACRES é -
LaT & E § f’f %
LoT 8 ” = kS

SECTION 4, TI01¥, RE2Y

. 29,88’ § 88-48-43 U 7\
¢ g7-03-52 H

103.68'

345.18¢ § 02-03-16 E

SE CORNER GF SEC. 4 'L

SURVEYORS CERTIFIC

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF TRACT 1 OF DANNY'S ADDITION IN LOT B OF THE
SE1/4 OF SECTION 4, TICIN, R62W OF THE STH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. SAID
SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATED THIS 12TH. DAY OF AUGUST, 2023

THOMAS LYNN WEEK
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR
REG. NO. 2912

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHCRITY

THERE EXISTS AN APPROACH TO TRACT 1 OF DANNY’S ADDITION, FROM 397TH. AVE. ANY FURTHER
ACCESS WILL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL.

THIS __ DAY OF

TOWNSHIFP / COUNTY AUTHORITY

TREASURER CERTIFICAT

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY TREASURER/DEPUTY TREASURER OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY

CERTIFIES THAT ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIENS UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN
BY THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS_____ DAY OF

H

TREASURER/DEPUTY TREASURER, DAVISON COUNTY, S.D.
SHEET 1 OF 3

328441 § 02-03 15 E SEC. LINE 39714, AUE,




SHEET 2 OF '3

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF DANNY'S ADDITION IN LOT B OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 4, T101IN, R62W OF THE
5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTE DAXOTA.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

WE, DARRELL H. MUELLER AND MARILYN MUELLER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND
UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY: TRACT 1 OF DANNY’S ADDITION IN
LOT B OF THE $E1/4 OF SECTION 4, TI10IN, R62ZW OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKCTA THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WERE MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR
THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY 18 FREE FROM
ALYL ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND INCLUDED IN THE BOUNDARIES OF DANNY'S
ADDITION, SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. THERE DOES BXIST HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY ALONG THE EAST SIDE OF
DANNY'S ADDITION. PURSUANT TO SDCL 11-3-8.1 AND 11-3-8.2 THE DEVELOPER OF THIS PROPERTY
DESCRIBED WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING ANY WATERS OF THE STATE
LOCATED ADJACENT TO OR WITHIN SUCH PLATTED AREA FROM POLLUTION FROM SEWAGE FROM SUCH
ADDITION, AND SHALIL IN PROSECUTICN OF SUCH PROTECTION CONFORM TO AND FOLLOW ALL REGULATIONS
OF THE SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES RELATING TG THE SAME.
ADDITIONALLY THE DEVELOPER OF THIS PROPERTY DESCRIBED WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL BE LIABLE FOR
ANY POLLUTION THAT OCCURS FROM FAILURE TO EXECUTE SUCE PROTECTIONS OR FOLLOW SUCH
REGULATIONS, EXCEPTION BEING THOSE LOTS IN SUBDIVISIONS THAT SHOW DOCUMENTATIONS THAT WASTE
WATER DRAINAGE SHALL BE CONNECTED TO A MUNICIPAL SYSTEM.

DATED THIS DAY CF. s

DARRELL H. MUELLER MARILYN MUELLER

STATE OF
COUNTY OF
ON THIS DAY OF. ;, BEFORE ME THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED

DARRELL H. MUELLER AND MARILYN MUELLER, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE
SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKENOWLEDGED TO ME THAT TEEY EXECUTED THE SAME
FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. IN WITNESS WHERECF I HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL
SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

BE IT RESQOLVED BY TEE DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAXKOTA, PLANNING COMMISSION THAT THE ABOVE PLAT
REPRESENTING TRACT 1 OF DANNY’S ADDITION IN LOT B OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 4, T10iN, R62W OF
THE S5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAXOTA, AND FINDS AS A FACT THAT SAID PLAT IS IN
CONFORMITY AND DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH THE MASTER PLAN FOR DAVISON COUNTY, AND THE SAME IS
HEREBY APPROVED AND ITE ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA IS RECOMMENDED.

THE FOREGOING RESCLUTION WAS PASSED BY THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION OF DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA, AT A MEETING THEREOF EELD ON THE DAY OF ’ .

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

RESCLUTION OF APPROVAL

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS TEEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF TEE FOLLOWING
REAL PROPERTY: TRACT 1 OF DANNY’S ADDITION IN LOT B OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 4, T101N, R62W
OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY
COMMISSION OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED,
THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HERERY APPROVED. THE
COUNTY AUDITOR/DEPUTY AURITOR IS REREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A
COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME.

I, ; COUNTY AUDITOR/DEPUTY AUDITOR OF DAVISON COQUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESCLUTION PASSED AY
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS DAY

OF ) .

COUNTY AUDITOR/DEPUTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS




SHEET 3 OF 3

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF DANNY’S ADDITION IN LOT B OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 4, TI101N, R62W OF THE
5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTE DAKOTA.

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION/DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION OF DAVISON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING
PLAT. DATED THIS DAY OF f .

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION/DEPUTY DIRECTCR OF
EQUALIZATION, DAVISON COUNTY, S.D.

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, REGISTER OF DEEDS/DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE ORIGINAL PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF ,
s O’CLOCK ___. M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK , PAGE .

REGISTER OF DEEDS/DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, DAVISON COUNTY, S.D.

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK
407 REGAL DRIVE
YANKFON, SOUTH DAKOTA 37078
1-605-665-8333




T e A7 &

B gt ™ i, B A
T o g

i—:.-’f;::—..,_ ———

s

B e W

+/- 0.807 acres
| Tract 1 of Danny's Addition

3
©
=]
=
=
o
e
=
©
O




DAVISON COUNTY

VARIANCE APPLICATION
Applicant Name: Brian & Janel Mueller Application date: 8/9/23
Applicant Address: 26250 397% Ave.. Mt. Vernon, SD 57363 Application deadline: 8/21/23
Applicant Email: Contact Phone: 933-0660

Owner Name: Same
Owner Address: Same
Owner Contact Phone: Same

Parcel Number of parent parcel: 02032-10162-001-10

Legal Description of current parcel(s): Tract A of Brian's Addition in the SW1/4 of the NW1/4 of
Section 3. T 101 N, R 62, West of the 5th P.M.. Davison County. South Dakota.

Proposed Legal Description of parcels: No plat, only variance.

Reason for Variance: Recommend granting a variance of;

1. +/- 49" creating a setback of +/- 1' from the erain bin to the east property line, where the minimum rear
vard setback is 50" in the Agricultural District.

2. t/- 40", creating a setback of +/- 10" from the erain bins to the south property line, where the minimum
side yard setback is 50" in the Agricultural District.

This request is pursuant to Section 3:08(1)b) & 3:08(1)(¢) of the Davison County Zoning Qrdinance as
adopted on 4/1/98 and as subsequently amended.

Reason for Request to include hardships: Applicant is moving 3 grain bins onto his property. The
placement of grain bins is due to lack of space on his property.
Section of Code Allowing Variance: 3:08(1)(b), 3:08(1)(c). 11:06(B), and 12:06(B)

Fee Collected for Variance ($150): 8/9/23
Check #: 5463
Receipt #: 14972

Planning Commission Hearing Date: 5/5/23
Board of Adjustment Hearing Date: 9/19/23

Required Ttems:
D Detailed site plan (GIS Photo of the property)
X] Location and use of adjacent structures/land Agricultural/Residential
X Application Fee

Signatures of Applicant: Date:




1sN1| OUlBJ SIpRY
‘aul| Ayadoid yinos ey uo suiq uielb sy woiy o) -+
J03oeq)9s e Bunean ' gp -4+

VTR

A
au Auadoud 1588 8y) U0 uig uIelb ayy wouy | /+ -

Jo ypeqias e Bunearn gt -4+ o ” f‘ .
_ W~ @

P B 0 S TV 0 B DR LR
\ EE SURL S RIS EE LR R
R LL Rl LI L Lo L

T T PR !._.:.M.z_x ol Jaljenyy fauer g ueLg

suiquieib ¢ Buiropy

1ajjeniy ujuey g ||21eq




“sul| Apedoud inos sy uo suiq uiesb sy wouy | -4
jo ypeqies e bunesn o -4+

sul Apedoud jsee ay) uo uig uiesb ayy wouy | -+
Jo yoeqjes e Bunealo Gy -4+

s LI L]
s PR ) 43 BT T bR

sa)janpy uAjuep g (jBueQ

suiquielh ¢ Buiaop
19)|@n|A [BUB[ R UBLIQ

18N1] ouLal SIpNY




PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF DALLAS AND CHELSIE’S ADDITION IN THE NE1,4 OF
SECTION 26, T102N, R6OW OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

NE SEC. COR.
NL-4 CORNER SECTION LINE 260TH. STREET v
f 1418.54' N 89-32-18 ¥ 1259.91' N 89-32-18 E

= 3% $£E. LINE DM "
-
8 o
260TH. STREET & TRACT 1 2
- [l
,7// 2 DALLAS AND CHELSIE'S 8
Z = ADDITION @
) a 25.009 RCRES 2
u 0
2 p b
¥ =
1260.02' S 89-32-12 U £
=
Lt
=
-
SECTION 28, Ti02K, REOW g
=
&
;540045 @
(9]
® FOUND LARGE SPIKE SCALE @ [ -
. O, /-~ ?
® TOUND REBAR UITH CAp &
1
@ FOUND BENT L. SPIKE, REPLACED UITH L. SPIKE g
® SET L. SPIKE 2
““uun",,, E.
“\“ E}\GlNE §
S e =2
§ e
»
§gf o912
] THOMAS LYNN
et WEEK a
X z
- . 4 2
%, S RS :
N 1
s, - W o
fryppegnit?
k@

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT TEE
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF TRACT 1 OF DALLAS AND CHELSIE’S ADDITION IN THE
NE1/4 OF SECTION 26, T102N, R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. SAID
SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATED THIS 5TH. DAY OF AUGUST, 2023

THOMAS LYNN WEEX
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR
REG. NO. 2912

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY

THERE EXISTS AN APPROACE TO TRACT 1 OF DALLAS AND CHELSIE’S ADDITION, FROM 260TH. ST. AND
FROM 411TH. AVE. ANY FURTHER ACCESS WILL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL.

THIS DAY OF f

TOWNSHIP / COUNTY AUTHORITY

TREASURER CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY TREASURER/DEPUTY TREASURER OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY
CERTIFIES THAT ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIENS UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN
BY THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS_____ DAY OF y

TREASURER/DEPUTY TREASURER, DAVISON COUNTY, S.D.

SHEET 1 OF 3




SHEET 2 OF 3

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF DALLAS AND CHELSIE’S ADDITION IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 26, T102M, R60OW OF
TEE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

OWNER’S CERTIFICATE AND AGREEMENT OF PROTECTION OF WATER

WE, DALLAS CUNNINGEAM AND CHELSIE CUNNINGHAM, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE
AND UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY: TRACT 1 OF DALLAS AND
CHELSIE’S ADDITION IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 26, T102N, R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WERE MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER
QUR DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID
PROFPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELCPMENT OF THIS LAND INCLUDED IN THEX
BOUNDARIES OF DALLAS AND CHELSIE’S ADDITION, SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE
ZONING SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. THERE DOES EXIST HIGHWAY
RIGHT OF WAY ALONG THE EAST AND NORTH SIDE OF DALLAS AND CHELSIE’S ADDITION. PURSUANT TO
SPCL 11-3-8.1 AND 11-3-8.2 THE DEVELOPER OF THIS PROPERTY DESCRIBED WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING ANY WATERS OF THE STATE LOCATED ADJACENT TO OR WITHIN SUCH
PLATTED AREA FROM POLLUTION FROM SEWAGE FROM SUCH ADDITION, AND SHALL IN PROSECUTION OF
SUCH PROTECTION CONFORM TO AND FOLLOW ALL REGULATIONS OF THE SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES RELATING TG THE SAME. ADDITIONALLY THE DEVELOPER OF THIS
PROPERTY DESCRIBED WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY PCLLUTION THAT OCCURS FROM
FAILURE TO EXECUTE SUCH PROTECTIONS OR FOLLOW SUCH REGULATIONS, EXCEPTION BEING THOSE LOTS
IN SUBDIVISIONE THAT SHOW DOCUMENTATIONS THAT WASTE WATER DRAINAGE SHALL BE CONNECTED TO A
MUNICIPAL SYSTEM.

DATED THIS DAY OF ’

¥
DALLAS CUNNINGHAM CHELSIE CUNNINGHAM

STATE OF
COUNTY OF
ON THIS DAY OF » ;» BEFORE ME THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED

DALLAS CUNNINGHAM AND CHELSIE CUNNINGHAM, KNOWN TO ME TO BE TEE PERSONS WEOSE NAMES ARE
SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNCWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME
FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. IN WITNESS WHEREOF I HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL
SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, PLANNING CCOMMISSION THAT THE ABOVE PLAT
REPRESENTING TRACT 1 OF DALLAS AND CHELSIE’S ADDITION IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 26, T102N,
RGOW OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND FINDS AS A FACT THAT SAID PLAT IS
IN CONFORMITY AND DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH THE MASTER PLAN FOR DAVISON COUNTY, AND THE SAME
IS HEREBY APPROVED AND ITS ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH
DAKOTA 15 RECOMMENDED.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS PASSED BY THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION OF DAVISON COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA, AT A MEETING THERECF HELD ON THE DAY OF N

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION .

DIRECTOR OF. EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION/DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION OF DAVISON
COUNTY, SQUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING
PLAT. DATED THIS DAY OF 3

PIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION/DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF
EQUALIZATION, DAVISON COUNTY, 5.D,




SHEET 3 OF 3

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF DALLAS AND CHELSIE’S ADDITION IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 26, T102N, R60W OF
THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

RESOLUTION _OF APPROVAL

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THEE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TC BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING
REAL PROPERTY: TRACT 1 OF DALLAS AND CHELSIE’S ADDITION IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 26, T102N,
R60W OF THE 5TH. P.M., DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TC THE
COUNTY COMMISSION OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW TEEREFORE BE IT
RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS5 HEREBY
APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR/DEPUTY AUDITOR IS§ HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE
ON SUCH PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME.

I, y COUNTY AUDITOR/DEPUTY AUDITOR OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING 18 A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS DAY

OF f .

COUNTY AUDITOR/DEPUTY AUDITOR . CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

REGISTER CF DEEDS CERTIFICATE

THE UNDERSIGNED, REGISTER OF DEEDS/DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, DAVISON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA,
HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE ORIGINAL PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF ,
, O'CLOCK __. M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK , PAGE

REGISTER OF DEEDS/DEPUTY REGISTER OF DEEDS, DAVISON COUNTY, S.D.

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK
407 REGAL DRIVE
YTANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57078
1-605-665~-8333




SBE. G00°GE -+
uonippy s,815184D g SE|IEQ J0 | ORI
weybuuuny sisjayn g sejeq

.V kS

el E g
Aeys eunoq |

AV HLLLY —




DAVISON COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION

Applicant Name: Citv of Mitchell Application Date: 8/18/23
Application Deadline: 8/21/23

Applicant Mailing Address: 612 N Main St. Mitchell, SD 57301

Applicant Email: joe.schroeder@cityofmitchellsd.cov Contact Phone: 995-8433

Owner Name: Same
Owner Address: Same
Owner Contact Phone: Same

Parcel Number of Parent Parcel: 01000-10461-361-00
Legal Description of parcel: NE1/4. including Irregular Tract 1. Section 36. T 104 N. R 61.
West of the 5th P.M.. Davison County, South Dakota.

Zoning District: Agricultural District
Reason for Conditional Use Request: To construct and operate a shooting range in the
Agricultural District.

Section of Code Allowing Conditional Use: Section 3:04 (35). 1106 (A). and 1206 (A)

Fee Collected for Condition Use ($150):
Check #:
Receipt #:

Planning Commission Hearing Date: 9-5-23
Board of Adjustment Hearing Date: 9-19-23

FOR ANIMAL FEEDING OPERATIONS ONLY:
Current Animal Units in Operation: N/A
Proposed Expansion of Operation: N/A

Required Items:
[X] Detailed site plan (GIS Photo of the property)
[X] Location and use of adjacent structures
[ ] Application Fee

Signatures oprpllcant M Date: 2 /15/2 32
o [ §

PUBLIC. Werks DreecTor -
CTTY EN&GINEER



ozt gaa <09 ININDIS3a ca0zIez/a Seav sar asz-2z08 wm:cg uncy - PPN 1O rto

10 1BRYS § 8V URH 609 ‘ajeq :Ag PeYaBYD Ag uverg ‘oN 19{0id 1G9

"Buiseay asn [EUOPUGI U 18 PapIACd OO M HOJIELLIOIU] [EUOIHPDY 4

‘a8 U) 5| aBued syy Uaym aidoad Ajou o1 paziin aq jjim sSeyy aSuey ,

'sasodind Ajajes 10§ @aUe|(1aAins oapiA JNOY-FZ aARY pue pajed aq pinom afuel sy

"2BUBILMOP SIOYS JURLIS JO %00T AIRUJWIES O} SWI3Q 3pIs USYLIES BUY) 03U} 81} 1SN SBj)JRq PEBYIBAC |1 |

*Arajes oljgnd sunsua o0y a8uel pajyed Ajiny,, & 9g [jiM 915 Y]

"2Bue) 34} Ul pue adeukw |[Im Juslyieds UoHESII9Y PUE SYIBg BYL 4

saue 63
Apg pAgg pasedoid

Bupreyng - JslR{URqIT UagES
rreDARYdsy posodaiy / :

amw:m._ %)
Log phpog pesodozg

{saau Aupiaalg uspoops)
weg Bupnpay punog

P A 11 CTTSARLr FAvmtiong o A 1oL - S 10925 G 13 R B CEDoErve] A gl o A3 o - o o A3 R U h b SO




' shelliifunicipal Alrport

= : Gun
Range Location B
g *




*AN1D 83 Aq panssi uaaq sey JuaAa |eloads e ssajun eale
10| 3upyJed ayj Jo apisino pajwiad aq ||eys SALY ON
"All|108) BY} WOI) pasowal

aq ||!m s3|nJ ay3 jo Aue 3unejola Jo 3|qisuodsaddl
gupooys ‘Jauuew ajesun ue uj Supoe asoy

"8ulnes| 03 Joud yseuy Aue dn yaid

'sawiy ||e e

Jauuew AlIapJo ue Ul SBA|aSLUBY) 19NPUOD ||IM S19100US
*Aliadoud ayy uo ajym uopiunwiwe

pue sung Jiay} 1o} a|qisuodsal ale sia100ys ||

‘pataqo

9q IsNW sme| slieall [ea0| pue ‘aels ‘[e1apay ||y

‘seale pajeusisap-uou Jo jo| 3upjied ay3 ul Supooys oN

‘pamo|je saiydwed Jo ujdwes on

‘pauqiyotd Aj3o1a3s S| [ewiue

Aue jo juswsseJey Jo Sunooys ay| 'sani|oe) aduel
3y} Uo pajjqiyodd ale s|ewliue J1SaWOP pue ajl|p(Im ||Y
‘aw Aue 1e xajdwod Supooys ay)

uo pamojje Jou aJe s3nip |e3a||1 o sa8etanaq dljoyod|y
"AuD ayy Aq panss)

uaaq sey JUaAa |elads e ssajun jySijAep o3 yshp wo.j
4n220 [|Im Alagoe Sunooys yuep/iysiu ou Aj@Injosqy
‘aul| 8uy uo ydaoxe

uado suoloe Y}IM papeojun ulewad snw swiealy ||y

',A0Y,, 3ul0d uaym mouy| sIaylo 197

‘'Sawp ||e 1e aBuel umop pajulod sajzznip

‘payqiyoud s unooys 1a8.4e) Ae|)

'sAep asn 2)|gnd uo payiqiyosd ale ‘swiaq paysi|geiss
ul paplaoad se 1daoxa ‘syadiel ajA1s ,3uU08,, |BIBIN
‘8unooys

auop uaym sdoisyoeq wouj syad.ie) Jaded anoway
‘syjodue) papinoad Jo sya8iey Jaded

e Ajuo jooys ‘paziioyine 1ou ale syadie} |9A3] punolo
‘PayqIyo.d

aJe s}@8.4e) Aseipuaou) 4o aAIso|dxa se Yons syadle]
"xajdwod Junooys ays je ajiym uoisiaiadns Jiayy

Japun uosiad SunoA e jo suopae ay3 1oy} 8|gisuodsall

S| uelpJensd Jo jualed ay] ‘sawl |[e Je uelpiend

Jo jua.ed e Aq pasiaiadns Ajjenpialpul pue pajuedwodoe
9q Isnw a3e Jo sieaA 8T Japun siasn aduey

‘paqiyosd ase spunod Aieipuadul Jo J33k4} ‘BAIso|dxa
‘BurnJald Jowue e pue ‘suodeam oijewolne Ajjn4
‘pamol|e jou aJe sungioys

*s|o3sid Jle pue sa|jlJ Jie ‘siapeo| ajzznw ‘sungpuey aJy-
Wl pue aJy-4a3uad ‘Sa|jld a4y-wWiJ pue aJy-Ja3uad ‘e8uel
Sunooys 1oopino ayi 1e paniwaad swaealy Jo sadA]
3sn@ 01 y3ijAeq ‘|udy—iaqo1dQ tuoneladQ 4O SINOH
Nd 8 01 ANV 8 “Jequiardas—Aep :uoneladQ Jo sinoH

S3TNY TVHINID

xajdwo) Sunooys ealy |[2Yd23A IIPYIA

jofad

Luei]



100 YARD
RANGE RULES

* Ground level targets are not authorized.
Shoot only at paper targets on backstops
provided.

* Shooting in non-designated area is strictly
PROHIBITED.

* Shooting will be performed only in the
designated shooting areas. Shooting
benches are provided at the firing line. No
shooting in front of or behind marked firing
line.

* Shooting across target positions is
PROHIBITED.

* No shooting of posts or structures!

* Do not shoot at backstop frames, baffles,
side berms or bottles.

Draft




300 YARD
RANGE RULES

* Targets are Audible Metal targets Only.
No Person is allowed to walk downrange
to the 300 Backstop.

* Shooting in non-designated area is strictly
PROHIBITED.

* Shooting will be performed only in the
designated shooting areas. Shooting
benches are provided at the firing line. No
shooting in front of or behind marked firing
line.

* Shooting across target positions is
PROHIBITED.

* No shooting of posts or structures!

* Do not shoot at backstop frames, baffles,
side berms or bottles.

Draft




HANDGUN
RANGE RULES

» Shooting shall be from a fixed firing line only.

* Targets must be set to a height such that when the
round passes through the target, it impacts into the rear
berm without a ricochet.

* All angle firing is prohibited at the hand gun range;
shooting across target positions is PROHIBITED.

* No ground level targets allowed.
» Clay target shooting is PROHIBITED.

* Do not shoot at backstop frames, baffles, side berms,
bottles or trash.

* No drawing from a holster.

* Possession of a handgun(s) by a person(s) under the
age of 18 is PROHIBITED unless:
* Minor is in the presence of the minor’s parent or guardian.
* Minor is in the presence of a licensed or accredited firearm
safety instructor.

Draft




abuey ung Qs
‘UMO}IBJEBAA JO UONEDOT




Picture 1 - Watertown, SD Gun Range

Picture 2 - Watertown, SD Gun Range




Picture 3 - Watertown, SD Gun Range

Picture 4 - Watertown, SD Gun Range




[t & il SR Mkl
T SEE ity B

|

)




¥ ; WATERTOWN AREA s
% SHOOTING COMPLEX -~
nOURIORQRENATION | SimmaTmaTes
= May - Seplember: 8 am. 108 pm. _&__ﬁ%
* Dctober - Apri: Duylight to Dusk. e




